

January 16, 1989

Laughlin, Falbo, Levy & Moresi
Attn: Alfonso J. Moresi
151 Union St., Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94111-1221

REDACTED

Re:
WCAB Case No. OAK 141300

Dear Al:

I received a copy of your letter addressed to Ann DelVecchio dated December 8, 1988. I guess I am semi-pleased that the widow claimant has reached a settlement with Kaiser Steel. However, I understand that we may not be out of the woods with respect to any liability against Sherwin-Williams.

If possible, please explain what liability Sherwin-Williams currently faces as a result of this final settlement. Has this situation not changed in any respect since we still may need to defend a possible petition for a contribution?

Any information that you can provide to outline the possibilities that may result from the settlement to explain what liability, if any, Sherwin-Williams is exposed based on the recent settlement with Kaiser Steel will be most helpful. Your thoughts and comments will be most appreciated.

Al, I believe in February or March I will be in the San Francisco area, and depending on the status of this workers' compensation claim, may plan to meet with you if possible and review some of the documentation that I have gathered in my file with respect to the use of asbestos at our Oakland Paint Plant. As I get closer to planning my trip to California, I will be sure to contact you to see if we can meet to review some of the information that I have described.

If you need to discuss any of the above in greater detail, please feel free to contact me at 216-566-3095.

Sincerely,

N40137

Anthony J. Colangelo
Manager - Workers' Compensation

AJC:pw
cc: SIS

0007-SWP-005803534
CONFIDENTIAL